

# Tom Kelly

Corporate & Public Affairs Director, BAA



## Personal details

### Nationality

Irish

### Education

University of Birmingham

### Qualifications

English Literature and Sociology

### Interests

Family and politics

## Career summary

Tom joined BAA in November 2007 as Corporate and Public Affairs Director and is a member of its Executive Committee.

### Key dates

2007 - present	Corporate and Public Affairs Director, BAA Limited
1998 - 2007	Civil Service: Prime Minister's Official Spokesman (2001 - 2007) Director of Communications, Northern Ireland Office (1998 - 2001)
1987 - 1973	British Broadcasting Corporation: Editor, Talkback, BBC Northern Ireland (1997) Deputy Editor, World at One (1996) Editor News, BBC Northern Ireland (1992 - 1995) Political Editor, BBC Northern Ireland (1989 - 1991) Producer, Newsnight (1987 - 1988)
1986	Press Fellow, Wolfson College, Cambridge
1982 - 1985	Reporter/Producer/Assistant Editor, BBC Northern Ireland Radio Current Affairs
1981	Press Officer, Northern Ireland Housing Executive
1979 - 1980	Graduate Trainee Reporter, Belfast Telegraph